Legal and Governance

N\iddles%gh

moving forward

CULTURE AND COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL

Date: Thursday 10th March, 2022
Time: 1.00 pm
Venue: Virtual

Please note this is a virtual meeting.

The meeting will be livestreamed via
the Council’s YouTube channel at
Middlesbrough Council - YouTube

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of interest.

3. Minutes - Culture and Communities Scrutiny Panel - 10 3-8
February 2022
4, ASB Help- support for victims 9-12

Harvinder Saimbhi, CEO of ASB Help and Katy Anderson,
Practitioner Support Manager will be in attendance to provide
the panel with information on what ASB help does and how it
supports victims of anti-social behaviour.

5. Community Trigger- Support for victims of anti-social 13-24
behaviour

Jane Hill, Strategic Community Safety Manager will provide a
presentation regarding community triggers and how they can
support victims of anti-social behavior.

A further discussion with the officers from ASB help will follow

Page 1


https://www.youtube.com/user/middlesbroughcouncil

surrounding how the community trigger has helped in other
areas.

6. Chair's OSB Update

7. Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may
be considered.

Charlotte Benjamin
Director of Legal and Governance Services

Town Hall
Middlesbrough
Wednesday 2 March 2022

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors C Mclntyre (Chair), G Wilson (Vice-Chair), R Arundale, S Dean, C Dodds,
L Lewis, D McCabe, J Rostron and M Nugent

Assistance in accessing information

Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information
please contact Susie Blood, (01642) 729645, Susie_blood@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 2



Agenda Item 3

Culture and Communities Scrutiny Panel 10 February 2022

CULTURE AND COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL

A meeting of the Culture and Communities Scrutiny Panel was held on Thursday 10 February 2022.

PRESENT: Councillors C Mclintyre (Chair), G Wilson (Vice-Chair), R Arundale, L Lewis,
J Rostron and M Nugent

PRESENT BY Councillors

INVITATION:

ALSO IN C Cooke, K May (Streets Ahead) and S Pattison (Cleveland Police)

ATTENDANCE:

OFFICERS: S Blood, G Field, A Parkinson and M Boyce

APOLOGIES FOR Councillors S Dean, C Dodds and D McCabe

ABSENCE:

21/18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

21/19

21/20

There were no Declarations of Interest received at this point in the meeting.
MINUTES - CULTURE AND COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL - 16 DECEMBER 2021

The minutes of the Culture and Communities Scrutiny Panel held on 16 December 2021 were
submitted and approved as a correct record.

LOCALITY WORKING

The Chair welcome Adam Parkinson, Senior Neighbourhood Development Manager to the
meeting along with fellow colleagues from the Council, Streets Ahead and Cleveland Police to
provide an overview of locality working and its impact on local communities.

The Panel members were advised of the purpose of locality working:

Locality working involves a system change to the current operational delivery model across
Council services. It seeks to achieve joined-up systems and reconfigure relationships between
statutory organisations, partners and the community. It will involve developing collaborative
approaches to address the underlying causes of community problems and build capacity within
the community in order for residents to take charge of their own future, to have a strong voice
and to build social capital and connections within the community. It was agreed that Locality
Working would commence with two pilots in North Ormesby and Newport

The Manager outlined that one of the main aspects of locality working was to provide
communities with a strong voice and to allow joint working with a specific area to tackle issues.

The two pilot schemes commenced in April 2020 and would run for 2 years.
A business case was drawn up at the beginning of the pilot for each area and the Manager
provided information surrounding this:

Business Case
The Newport Ward is the 5th most deprived ward in Middlesbrough moving from the
123rd most deprived ward nationally in 2007 to the 38th most deprived ward in 2015.

The North Ormesby Ward is the most deprived ward in Middlesbrough and the 2nd most
deprived ward in England. Newport had the 3rd highest number of recorded Racially
Motivated crimes with only Central and North Ormesby having more. With all three wards
having more than double the Middlesbrough average per 1,000 population.

In addition, these wards had the highest level of antisocial behaviour per 1,000 population in
2018/19. Newport Ward had the 2nd highest rate of female victims of violent crime per 1,000

Page 3



10 February 2022

population in 2018/19 with only North Ormesby having more. When looking at alcohol related
hospital admissions to James Cook University Hospital, Newport Ward had the 3rd highest
number of admissions in 2018/19 and in the previous year it was 2nd highest. When looking at
alcohol and substance related ambulance pick-up data, Newport Ward had the 3rd highest level
of recorded pick-ups with only North Ormesby and Central having higherlevels. When looking
at incidents reported to Middlesbrough Council in 2019, Newport Ward had the highest number
of low level antisocial behaviour and environmental crimes and 2nd highest level of fly-tipping.

From consultation, and data, a number of high level objectives were put in place for each area:

Healthier population

People feel safe

Increase satisfaction in environmental standards
Improve perception of community cohesion

Improve physical appearance of neighbourhood
Improve customer experience (Council and partners)
Build Community Capacity

Improve economic outcomes

Better outcomes for children

The Panel were made aware that each objective was tracked through 7 overarching action plans
in each locality and has an assigned officer. These action plans are reviewed monthly however
they do a monthly run through of actions to professionally monitor and work with partners to
address issues.

Through developing the model, and as community priorities become apparent, or certain issues
have been identified, sub groups and action plans have been developed to respond specifically
to the ward level issues.

In terms of benefits and outcomes, the Manager explained some of the following benefits from
the pilot:

Benefit Description
Improved public perception within the 2 | Improved perception of: Crime, ASB, ability
localities to influence decision making, community

cohesion, ability of LA and partners to tackle
local issues . The Manager advised that a
perceptions survey is sent out every 6
months . this looks at perceptions and
interests and these are used to track and
improve services. The responses are used to
direct the action plans.

Despite Covid, there has also been social
action which has been extremely effective.

Improved outcomes for Children and families | Reduction in the number of Children looked
after.

Reduction in the number of children subject
to sexual exploitation and criminal
exploitation

Increased educational attainment

Improved physical environment This was a clear community priority for both
areas. Cleaner environmental standards
engaging with the community to share
responsibility.

Reduction in the number of people raising
issues that have been reported but not dealt

with.
Stronger communities Communities that engage and take shared
ownership of local issues. Increasing

community resilience and ensuring they feel
listen to and valued, especially with the
environmental areas e.g. recent art work
installed in Ayresome gardens which

Page 4



10 February 2022

involved the local schools and defined the
space for the whole community.

Improve user experience A single point of contact within the
community for the public and professionals
will remove time spent navigating services
improving user experience. The ethos of
‘make every contact count’.

Right service first time. As the pilot areas will provide a single source
for coordinating referrals and signposting
information

Having a multifaceted team will encourage | The pilots will bring together staff from
the sharing of knowledge and skills and | multiple areas across the Council and
result in an improved customer experience partners agencies, meaning more
knowledge and information will be available
to inform decision making on referrals which
will lead to efficiency gains.

This is not replacing any referral pathways
but it means we are able to respond more
appropriately.

Utilise all services By having access to all services available
including voluntary sector, the load will be
spread across a wider range of providers
easing pressures particularly on social care.

Support for integrated working The pilot will put into practice the key
principles of integrated working including
relationship building, improved

communications, information sharing, pooled
budgets, joint planning and management of
resources. These will provide a governance
framework and working practices that can be
re-used by future integrated working
initiatives

The Manager provided information on the staffing resource within the locality areas, this was
allocated at the beginning of the pilot, however since, the partners have widened including
housing solutions team, Project adder, Fire and Cleveland Police and a stakeholder group has
been developed (including the community , partners and schools) will allows joint working.

Following the initial information regarding the model, the Manager provided information
regarding work undertaken in the pilot areas to combat crime and anti-social behavior:

» Allocated resource for both Localities

»  Working groups for specific issues and actions.

* Police led action plan around People feeling safe.

» Dedicated action plan for Drugs and drug related issues.

* Weeks of action and ward specific operations (last week of action completed in January
in Newport on speeding)

« Joint meetings with dedicated officers to assist with diversion, engagement and
assistance (youth provision, drug and alcohol)- moving forward that issues do not occur.

+ Community engagement- placing and residents and business owners at the heart of
the community.

* Regular drop in events for Police and Council teams to offer assistance and
opportunities for face to face reporting.

* Regular community feedback.

* Increase in high level intervention — life of model, in Newport, there has been 9
successful house closures. These were all linked in some way to drug dealing and high

Page 5



during this time.

10 February 2022
level anti-social behaviour. Property close for 3 months and no access is permitted

* Increased community intelligence and officer knowledge due to wider team and joint
working.

In terms of indicators used by the locality model, the latest data was as follows:

Incidents | Q1 20/21 | Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q221/22 | Q3

of ASB 20/21 20/21 20/21 21/22 21/22
Newport 523 349 374 244 258 232 172
North 157 86 122 76 98 106 64
Ormesby

Incidents | Q1 20/21 | Q220/21 | Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

of Police 20/21 20/21 21/22 21/22 | 21/22
reported

crime

Newport 151 185 177 144 219 196 165
North 46 68 60 51 67 65 67
Ormesby

Incidents | Q1 20/21 | Q220/21 | Q320/21 | Q420/21 | Q121/22 | Q2 Q3 21/22
of Public 21/22
reported

crime

Newport 595 694 672 588 685 672 632
North 192 214 215 232 244 297 247
Ormesby

The model has also increased information sharing and helped to centre the approach to dealing
with high levels of anti-social behaviour, which has resulted in an increase in high level
interventions with 9 House Closures, 3 Civil Injunctions and 9 injunction breaches taking place
within Newport.

There has also been a noticeable decline in incidents of anti-social behaviour.

The incidents reported to the Police and incidents of public reported crime were comparable to
2019/20 data and what can be seen is a spike in the data in Q2 20/21 when covid restrictions
were eased.

In terms of perception data, key questions are asked every 6 months and from there
actions are put in place to ensure they are responded to.

Feeling that Crime and ASB is improving in Newport
* 9 of individuals indicating measure is a very or fairly big problem, desired outcome percentage
decrease.
April 2020 - 80.65%

October 2021- 44.29%
Improvement in perception of gang nuisance Newport * % of individuals indicating measure is
a very or fairly big problem, desired outcome percentage decrease

April 2020- 64.51%
October 2021- 36.91%

Page 6



10 February 2022

Feeling that Crime and ASB is improving North Ormesby
April 2020- 86.95

October 2021- 74.12%

Improvement in perception of gang nuisance North Ormesby
April 2020- 71.74%

October 2021- 77.14%

Whilst the figures were promising, the officer advised there was always room for improvement.
Perception survey in both localities were completed in September 2020 a further survey linked
to indicators was completed in March 2021 and again in October 2021. The survey was open
to everyone who lives in in the pilot areas and covid significantly affected the way the survey
way carried out. At the last survey, there were around 200 respondent’s (approx. 2% of the
ward) , and therefore whilst its pleasing , there was further work to be done to capture
perceptions. The Manager advised that in the next round of surveys, they would be taken to
community events to try and capture more views.
e Perceptions of feeling safe during the day in Newport have risen from 31.18% of
respondents feeling very safe or fairly safe in September 2020 to 35.49% in March 2021
to 68.65% in October 2021.
o Perceptions of feeling safe during the day in North Ormesby have risen from 32.61%
of respondents feeling very safe or fairly safe in September 2020 to 51.51% in March
2021 to 77.14% in October 2021.
o Perceptions of feeling safe after dark in Newport have risen from 9.68% of respondents
feeling very or fairly safe on an evening in September 2020 to 12.90% in March 2021
to 48.98%.
o Perceptions of feeling safe after dark within North Ormesby have risen from 13.04%
of respondents feeling very or fairly safe on an evening in September 2020 to 21.21%
in March 2021 to 31.42%.
[ ]
The Manager further outlined that they had been successful in funding from safer streets , which
was used to increase CCTV in the ward, which has added to further levels of safety amongst
residents. Further funding through VWAG (Safer Streets 3) has also been secured and this
along with Street Warden visibility adds to increasing perceptions, along with other resources
within the area.

The Panel acknowledged the success of the two pilots, but queried whether locality working
would be rolled out into other areas of the town. In response, the Director of Environment and
community services advised that once the two year pilot has completed, an evaluation would
be carried out and from there, other areas would be explored for locality working to go forward.
This would explore timescales for rolling out in further areas, however locality working would
not be stopping in Newport nor North Ormesby.

At present, in areas where there are high levels of anti-social behavior, the council and partners
are working with residents to put in place other preventative measures.

Additional officers in attendance provided their account of the success of the scheme:
Councillor Cooke- Ward councilor

“locality working is the best thing that was introduced. People faith has increased and have
started to report things, however no one believed in the council to report these (which is why
the reporting has gone up), however now issues get resolved and we have an all whole system
approach e.g if an alley is trashed, we look at why ,and how this can be prevented from
happening again- this is a success”.

“locality working was needed in Newport and from the perceptions surveys, it shows that the
model works”.

Kim May- streets ahead

“ Streets ahead has been here since 2006, we are a community and charity organisation and
we provide a one stop shop and we were at one point the only one. The difference that locality
working has made to the area has been amazing. You used to have to go round the houses to
find an officer to report a problem, but we now go to Adam and his team and we know that things

Page 7



21/21

21/22

10 February 2022

will be sorted. Residents feel safer and | am really pleased that locality is continuing as without
it we would be lost and we are working smarter”

Detective Steve Pattison, Cleveland Police

“ Locality working does work, and by talking to each other, we get results through partnership
working and breaking down barriers which were once there. The statistics show that when you
start making an impression in an area, crime reporting may increase, because public perception
has increased with the services that are being delivered and you get more intelligence”.

“The police work closely with the local authority , for example, there are officers currently
working alongside trading standards and officers have helped the local authority do untaxed
vehicles “.

Melanie Boyce -Community Safety Officer for selective landlord licensing.

“ from my perception locality working has helped me and enhanced what | can do in the
community. We work with other partners e.g. the police, but | know | have that direct contact
and if | have to go on visits | can go with them. | do foot patrolled with PCSO’s and therefore
residents get to know who | am, and what | am trying to achieve. If there is an issue relating to
anti-social behavior, | look at a holistic approach and talk to other partners e.g. children’s
services/ schools to ascertain the problem and work out how we can address these”.

The Chair thanked the officers for their time and information.

AGREED: That the information be noted.

CHAIR'S OSB UPDATE

The Chair provided a verbal update from the Overview and Scrutiny Board meeting held on 18
January 2022.

AGREED- That the update be noted.

ANY OTHER URGENT ITEMS WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIR, MAY BE
CONSIDERED.

The next meeting of the scrutiny panel would be held on 10 March 2022.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

Fact Sheet

ASB Help is a registered charity in England and Wales set up to provide
advice and support to victims of anti-social behaviour in 2013.

The Charity has a website that is dedicated to the memory of Fiona
Pilkington from Leicester who in 2007 killed herself and her 18 year old
disabled daughter Francecca after Leicester police failed to investigate
her 33 complaints to them about harassment.

Fiona Pilkington and daughter Francecca

The jury at the inquest into her death 2 years later ruled that Fiona and
her family had been failed by the local councils in the area, as well as the
police, and that those failings had contributed to her death.

Fiona Pilkington's experience is not an isolated case and given the
number of suspected cases of unreported crime and anti-social behaviour,
there could be many vulnerable people whose lives are being blighted by
persistent anti-social behaviour and who do not know where to turn, are
too scared to formally report it, or suspect reporting it will not make any
difference or could even make things worse.

The Charity's Activities
e ASB Help aims to provide information and advice to interested
parties and members of the public involved with and suffering from

anti-social behaviour. Following such high-profile cases of
vulnerable victims who did not receive any help from the authorities,

Page 9



we believe there is a clear need for coordinated information and
advice that is readily accessible to those who need it.

We do this primarily through our informative website particularly
focusing on equipping victims of anti-social behaviour with the
necessary tools to effectively report it.

We provide one to one support and advice to practitioners on a wide
range of ASB areas, such as advice on cases, provide training, sit
as independent chairs or panel members for community trigger
meetings, lead on developing local ASB conferences or briefings to
a range of audiences.

We are also in the process of developing a practitioner site which
will contain useful information, templates and best practice
examples. We believe this is important because ultimately victims
of anti-social behaviour will receive a better response where ASB
practitioners are well-informed through sharing best practice,
updates in the sector and opportunities to be innovative to get
results for victims.

We also plan to build up a database of information from visitors to
the website on how effective they have found their local authorities
and police to be in responding to reports of ASB, populated by our
online survey.

We have a particular interest in the Community Trigger (also known
as the ASB Case Review) introduced in the Anti-Social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing Act 2014 to empower victims who feel they are
being ignored by local agencies. In this area we hope that we can
assist victims in accessing their local Community Trigger and as we
gain more knowledge and experience in this area, undertake
political lobbying to ensure it is fit for purpose.

We encourage authorities to sign up to the Community Trigger ASB
Help PLEDGE by ensuring that they:

Page 10



1. Promote awareness: Actively encourage the use of the
community trigger to residents and partner agencies.

2. Legality: Confirm your organisation is legally compliant and
embracing the spirit of the community trigger.

3. Ensure accessibility: Publicise the community trigger so the
most vulnerable know what it is and how to invoke it.

4. Develop your process: Embrace the full potential of the
community trigger by continually reviewing and learning from
best practice.

5. Generate inclusivity: Use community trigger review meetings to
work collaboratively and strategically, formulating solutions to
end the anti-social behaviour.

6. Establish a precedent of using the community trigger to put
victims first and deter perpetrators.

¢ We welcome interested organisations to look at what the Pledge is
and how subscribing to it will show your commitment to victims of
anti-social behaviour.

¢ As we grow and understand more about the needs, we seek to tailor
our response accordingly. As such, we welcome any feedback to
ensure our website is up-to-date and appropriate in all areas of anti-
social behaviour

o We are currently recruiting victims of ASB who can tell us about their
lived experiences of ASB and how they may help and support others
and influence goods practice.

Harvinder Saimbhi CEO & katy Anderson Practitioner Support Manager

Contact us on: admin@asbhelp.co.uk

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Middlesbrough

Community Trigger
Process

Culture & Communities Scrutiny
Panel
10th March 2022

¢T obed

G wa)| epuaby

T
“ EEEEEEE ~ = 'f‘;;
cn LT G o Reifmt

middlesbrough.gov.uk



Introduction

Middlesbrough

 The Community Trigger was introduced under the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act
2014.

* Purpose - To give victims and communities the right to request a review of their case and bring
agencies together to take a joined up, problem solving approach to find a solution.

T abed

* Vulnerable or repeat victims of ASB being missed due to agencies working in isolation (Fiona
Pilkington case)

* Information regarding problems in an area not being shared between agencies

* Poor coordination of problems and lack of problem solving or joint working between agencies

middlesbrough.gov.uk




Which agencies are part of the _
Community Trigger? Middlesbrough

« Middlesbrough Council
« Cleveland Police

« South Tees Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) if required

GT abed

« Co-opted Housing Associations (Thirteen lead contact)

Th%
- EEEEEEE = = bar
TR ™ 7

middlesbrough.gov.uk




When can I request that the
Community Trigger is activated? Middlesbrough

Middlesbrough’s Community Trigger threshold:

 An individual, business or community group has made three or more reports

regarding the same problem in the past six months to Middlesbrough Council,
Cleveland Police, or their Housing Association Landlord, or

9T abed

 More than one individual, business or community group has made five or more

reports about the same problem in the past six months to Middlesbrough Councill,
Cleveland Police, or their Housing Association Landlord.

middlesbrough.gov.uk




When can I request that the
Community Trigger is activated?

Qualifying Requests:

Middlesbrough

 Requests cannot be made more than 6 months after the problems to review have
occurred.

 Requests cannot be made where the problems were not reported to official
agencies within 1 month of their occurrence.

/T obed

 Generally requests cannot be made about problems that occurred outside of
Middlesbrough.

« The Community Trigger process is a request for a review. It is not a complaint
process.

middlesbrough.gov.uk




Activating Trigger & process Middlesbrough

 All requests must be made by telephone, email or letter to the Council's
Neighbourhood Safety Team.

* Acknowledgement letter sent

8T abed

* Information request made to all ‘responsible’ agencies
* Legal Services decide if threshold met

« (Case Review Panel meeting arranged

« Applicant informed of outcome
B e ) \ a A T T k>
. [ ] e \"V GG o e

middlesbrough.gov.uk



Middlesbroug

moving forward

What are you looking for?

) Community trigger

if

The Community Trigger is a process you can use to ask agencies to review their response to anti-social behaviour you've reparted.

You can use the Community Trigger if you've made three or more separate reports about the same problem in the past six months to Middlesbrough Council, Cleveland Police, or your
landlord.

You can also use the Community Trigger if more than one individual, business or community group has made five or more reports about the same problem in the past six months to
mMiddlesbrough Council, Cleveland Police, or your landlord.

You can use the Community Trigger on behalf of someone else if you have their written consent. No anonymous requests to activate the trigger will be accepted.

How to use the Community Trigger

You can email the Community Safety Team on communitysafety@middlesbrough.gov.uk, or write to Middlesbrough Community Safety Team, Grove Hill Community Hub, Bishepton Road,
mMiddlesbrough, TS4 2RP.

6T obed

we'll confirm that we've received your request within three working days.

The Community Trigger is used to make sure there's a review when cases have been reported and no action has been taken. It's not a complaints procedure. A meeting will take place
between appropriate agencies to discuss the anti-social behaviour, and which actions have been considered and taken. The group will review how partners responded and make
recommendations on how the problem can be resclved. You'll get feedback from the review meeting within 15 working days.

More information

= |Information on the Community Trigger from the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 legislation

. - A g reno T 1 i 'l i F=Y
| Cookie settings | = A summary report on the use of the Community Trigger process

middlesbrough.gov.uk




Case Review Panel Considerations Middlesbrough

Have the reports been acknowledged?

Was the victims vulnerability assessed?

Did any response consider the vulnerability of the victim?

Was there appropriate information sharing / problem solving / joint working?
Were procedures followed?

Was the victims vulnerability reduced to a satisfactory level?

Was the problem reduced to a level where the behaviour reported is no longer
a cause for concern?

8. Case review panel may make recommendations and/or produce an action plan.

0z abed

NOoO akowobd=

middlesbrough.gov.uk




Total no. of trigger requests Middlesbrough

Community Triggers by Quarter — Financial Year 2021/22
Quarter Total Date Received Ward Met Threshold Appeals
Q1 (Apr-Jun) 2 Jun-21 North Ormesby Y N
Jun-21 Coulby Newham N N
Jul-21 North Ormesby N Y
Jul-21 Park End & Beckfield N N
Q2 (Jul-Sep) 4 Aug-21 Brambles & Thorntree Y N
Sep-21 Hemlington N N
o
Q Oct-21 Brambles & Thorntree Y N
((% Q3 (Oct-Dec) 4
g Dec-21 Berwick Hills & Pallister Y N
Dec-21 Berwick Hills & Pallister Y N
Dec-21 Berwick Hills & Pallister Y N
Q4 (Jan-Mar)

middlesbrough.gov.uk




Early intervention/prevention Middlesbrough

« Active Intelligence mapping (AIM) — multi agency problem solving approach

* Operational task & finish groups

« Set up location individual perpetrator records

* Preventative measures/liaison with other agencies i.e. Police, Fire, Schools, Early Help, YOS, Social
Care

« Evidence gathering — Diary sheets, CCTV, warden reports

« Supporting victims (residents & businesses) throughout process

« Warning letters/home visits

» Acceptable behaviour contracts

e Joint patrols

* Final warnings

« Legal action (injunctions, house closures, Criminal Behaviour Orders, PSPO etc)

middlesbrough.gov.uk




Middlesbrough

ez obed

T
“ EEEEEEE ~ = ?;:
cn LT G o Reifmt

middlesbrough.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes - Culture and Communities Scrutiny Panel - 10 February 2022
	4 ASB Help- support for victims
	5 Community Trigger- Support for victims of anti-social behaviour

